
March 4) 1963 

Dear Mr . Reber : 

This wil~ be a short note to r eport that we had 
a let ter this morning from Dr i ve r-Ha r r i s Company , 
as fo l lows : 

1I0U!' plant has be en c ~osed down for the past i ve 
months due to abor d ifficu ~tie bu t we are happy 
to r eport t hat we ha e just r eopened . 

"Due to the heavy backlog 0 ord er s, we have no 
samp es availab le . We are p l ea s e d to ubmit t he 
fo llowing quota t ion : 

NILVAR STRIP 

50 f t . 
5 ft . 

85 ft . 

Temper as Specif i ed, Brite 
Approx . 3 Lbs . . 00 3 11 x 6" 

11 6 1/ 2 Ib . 0 0 4 11 x ~I , 
11 9 Ibs . . 0 0 5 1 

• x 6 1 

i n Coil 

1
5 0 . 0 0 

. 50 .00 
O.OCJ 

Min . 
11 

Charge 
Ii 

DELIVERY: Six weeks 

TERMS: Net F .O .B . Harrison 

Under the c ircu~stances, we t nought you should 
decide exact ly which size you wantedj i nde ed ) 
whether yo u s ti l l wanted to use this . P e se 
let us know and weil l go ead on the basis of 
your instructions . 


